Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 10:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKD8462X | MT/1103747 - Fire report for DOA: 15/09/2020
Hi Denise

Please give me your bill for reimbursement later.

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7893
Www.income.com.sg

¢ income

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 October 2020 9:36 AM

To: Yap Chee Ling <CheelLing.Yap@income.com.sg>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SKD8462X | MT/1103747 - Fire report for DOA: 15/09/2020

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Chee Ling,
Thank you for your documents.
Please be inform that there will be an admin fee of $20 on top of the fire report fee.

Please confirm on this.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-3062 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 1:46 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKD8462X | MT/1103747 - Fire report for DOA: 15/09/2020

Hi Denise
Attached the 1% page as requested.

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7893
WWW.income.com.sg

(s Income

mode differant

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 1:26 PM

To: Yap Chee Ling <Cheeling.Yap@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKD8462X | MT/1103747 - Fire report for DOA: 15/09/2020

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Can call me

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

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 12:53 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) <yvonnewong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Jane Soh <jane.soh@income.com.sg>; Siti Radiah Dawood
<sitiradiah.dawood@income.com.sg>; Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence.anthony@income.com.sg>
Subject: SKD8462X | MT/1103747 - Fire report for DOA: 15/09/2020

Importance: High

Hi Yvonne

Due to some wire-card issues at our end, please assist us to apply for the fire report to the above accident.



We will reimburse the amount to LKK upon receipt of the fire report and your bill thereafter.

Thank you.

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)

Executive

Operations, Motor and Personal Lines
T +65 6430 7893
WWW.income.com.sg

(’1nco

mcde diffarant

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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